
 

                                                               
                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC PUBLIC HEARING & MEETING 

AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 16, 2020  

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Workshop and Meeting of November 2, 2020. 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061141– 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to restucco 

a storage building on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You 
will be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking.  
 

B. PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 
Special Use Permit 
1. Case 061139 – 1584 West Boutz Road, submitted by Verizon Wireless for Susan Krueger (property owner); 

a request for a Special Use Permit to allow the construction of a 65 foot high “mono pine” cell tower on a 
property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
 

Zone Change 
2. Case 061140 – 2424 West Union Avenue, submitted by Dominic Licon for David and Eleanor Bustos 

(property owners); a request for a Zone Change from Rural Farm (RF) to Single Family Residential  (R-1) 
for a four acre parcel located at this address.  

 
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT    
 
 
 
 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted before on 11/12/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; 
Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de 
Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida 
de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC 
WORK SESSSION AND REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
 

NOVEMBER 2, 2020 
 

[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 
 

(TO BE DISTRIBUTED PRIOR TO MEETING) 
 
 
 
 

  



 

                                                               
                                                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC WORKSHOP & MEETING 
AGENDA 

NOVEMBER 2, 2020  
 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 
 
ITEM 1.   Submitted by Jessie L. Herrera; a request to discuss plans to construct an addition to a dwelling at 2929 Calle 

de Guadalupe. (Permit 061132). Zoned: Residential Agricultural (RA) 
 
ITEM 2.  Submitted by Father Cristopher Williams for the Basilica of San Albino; a request to discuss plans for the 

construction of a columbarium on a property owned by the Diocese of Las Cruces behind the church store 2280 
Calle Principal. (Case 061138) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  

 
ITEM 3. Submitted by Oscar and Mary Ann Luevano; a request to discuss plans to operate a wedding chapel as a home 

occupation on a residential property at 1395 Snow Road. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2020 AT 3:00 P.M. TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion 
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Workshop and Meeting of October 5, 2020. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061137 – 2928 La Mesilla Circle, submitted by Rebecca Segovia; a request for a building permit to add 

railroad ties to the front landscaping of the dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You 
will be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking.  
 
 
 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

B.  DECISIONS:  
Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061132 – 2929 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Jessie L. Herrera; a request for a zoning permit to 

allow an addition to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential Agricultural (RA) (This request was 
discussed during the Work Session) 

2. Case 061134 – 3116 Highway 28, submitted by Norm Fristoe for Lama Properties, LLC; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow the completion of a wall around a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential 
Agricultural (RA) 

3. Case 061138 – 2280 Calle Principal, submitted by Father Cristopher Williams for the Basilica of San Albino; 
a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a columbarium on a property owned by the Diocese 
of Las Cruces behind the church store. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This request was discussed during 
the Work Session) 

 
Business Permit: 
5. 1395 Snow Road, submitted by Oscar and Mary Ann Luevano; PZHAC review of a request for a Business 

License to operate a wedding chapel as a home occupation on a residential property at 1395 Snow Road. Zoned: 
Rural Farm (RF) (This request was discussed during the Work Session) 

 
 

VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT    

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 10/29/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

 
[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 

 
 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061141 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 11/16/20] 

 
Item: 
Case 061141– 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to restucco 
a storage building on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will repair portions of worn and eroded stucco on a storage building at this address. The 
repaired stucco will then be painted to match the adjacent dwelling on the property. There will be no other 
changes to the structure as a result of this permit. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the repair and repainting of portions of the stucco on the structure and will not affect or change the 
appearance of the property, and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled  
areas of the structure, the permit may be approved  administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for 
building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are 
minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or 
any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

VIEW OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
 





����������
���	
������
��
�	�

�

������			���������
��	���

���

�	�
����
� !"
#$"
% &$'(
)* +,"'-".

% //-''**
0123

� !"
#$"
% &$'(4
56 )*$*7".
8*9*7*$:*
6",+





;<=<>?
;<@A>B
CDE<F
G�
����
���H�
IJ?<A K@=L<F

MNOP
Q<AR@=
QSSA<TT<
T
UVLJ?D
QSSA<TT
WVR

J?T
6",
XY*/*+
 Z	����� [��
\��� ]�	��
	�
̂�	�����	�

�� ��
�����
��������� ��
_�	��
��������� �����
���������
��
������� ����
������
��������� ����	
�����̀���
a��
��

b���	�
c	�
de���̀
��

#:: &$'
5&/f*7g
hNP
NNiMO


j"7:*.
5&/f*7g
PNNkO
lmOnMNOM


op$*7g
hIqrstu;
hsv
IhC
w
x

hs;IyQhzI
 6"-.
#{{7*++ g
Ws
vs|

ONNN


}&f{-~-+- $g
 j7 ,*7'(
#{{ 7*++g
Ml�
O
UQttI
uI

WQhzQr
 #:7*+g
N
y@ETt<�<JS

uVJ@
QJ@
UVLJ?D�
vLA<
@L
V�
t@JS
y@�

� �



 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

[SUP20-001] 
 

  



Special use permit REQUEST 
CASE 061139 (SUP20-001) 

 [PZHAC PUBLIC HEARING AND REVIEW] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061139 – 1584 West Boutz Road, submitted by Verizon Wireless for Susan Krueger (property owner); a 
request for a Special Use Permit to allow the construction of a 65 foot high “mono pine” cell tower on a property 
at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
 
Description of Request: 
The property in question is located on the north side of West Bouts Road. The property is immediately 
surrounded on the south, east, and west by properties that are zoned RF, the same as the subject property. The 
properties to the north are part of the Mercado Subdivision and are zoned General Commercial (C). The tower 
is to be located at the north end of the property close to the Mercado properties (see attached site plan).  
 
The application has been prepared by Les Guiterrez, agent for Verizon Wireless, for the applicant. Mr. Guiterrez 
has been in communication with staff since earlier in the year and has been given the requirements in the Code 
regarding cell towers (see attached MTC section 18.60.210 – Regulations for vertical structures). The 
application appears to meet the requirements of the Code for cell towers. 
 
As required by the Code, notifications have been sent by certified mail to all the property owners within 1500 
feet of the subject property (see attached postal receipts). Four responses have been received (attached). The 
main issues were that the tower violates the deed restrictions on the property, the fact that the tower can be seen 
from the entryway into Mesilla (Highway 28), and the possible health issues that could be caused by the tower 
on nearby residents.  
 
In response to the deed restrictions, which prohibit cell towers, the property owner has included a “release” of 
the Protective Covenants, signed by Betty Boldt on October 31, 2018 as the sole remaining member of the 
Administrative Control Committee of the Mesilla Greens Subdivision.  (David Binns, one of the property owners 
that is against the tower and owns property that is affected by the Covenants, does not believe that the elimination 
of the Covenants is legal, and believes that the covenants are still in effect.)   
 
Although the own does not get involved in private disputes between property owners, covenants and deed 
restrictions have been used in the past to help determine how the local property owners would like to see the area 
around them develop. As such, the support of covenants by the residents of an area indicates how they perceive 
development and has been used to help guide the PZHAC in their decision making process.  
 

THE PZHAC WILL NEED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review this request. 
• The zoning code allows this type of use in the RF zone. 
• The application meets the requirements of the Code for a Special Use Permit. 
• The requested zone change would not be out of character with the Comprehensive Plan, nor will 

it create a negative impact on the surrounding properties or the Town.  
• The proposed Special Use Permit, as requested, or amended with conditions; will be beneficial 

to the Town. 
• The requested Special Use Permit meets all other applicable Code requirements. 

 



PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Recommend approval to the BOT of the application. 
Recommend approval to the BOT of the application with conditions.  
Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
Reject the application 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
The applicant ‘s representative will be present electronically at the meeting to answer any questions about the 
request that might arise. 
 































����������
���	
������
��
�	�

�

������			���������
��	���

���

����
 !�
"�#!$%&
'( )*!*+�,
-*.*+*!/*
(�01
234356
237859
:;<3=
>�

����
���?@
AB638

C74D3=


EFGH
I38J74
IKK83LL3
L
MNDB6;
IKK83LL
ONJ

B6L
(�0
PQ*R*1
 S	��@T� U��
V��� W�	��
	�
X�	�����	�

�� ��
Y���@
��������� ��
Z@	�@
��������� �����
���������
��
������� ����
�����T
��������� �@��	
Y���@[�T�
\��
�@

]@@�	T
̂	�
_̀@��[
��

 //�#!$
'#Ra*+b
cFH
FFdef


g�+/*,
'#Ra*+b
HFFeG
fhfeffGi


jk!*+b
lcmAnAc
2m2I
o
I


(�p,
 qq+*11b
Or
srt

GGHf


u#aqpvp1p�!b
wA2xyyI
n
cAAo2
zsl
Gh

On
GE{|GEe
|
dEGFdi}
 g+�0*+$%
 qq+*11b
G{i
H
~
srm:�

c�
  /+*1b
E
w7<Ly3�3BK

�NB7

� �



 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

[SUP20-001] 
 

APPLICATION AND INFORMATION 
 
 

  

































































 



Account Id:  R0202816 
Parcel Number:4   006137365079 
Owners:  JW JONES PROPERTIES LLC 
Address:1320 STONEGATE DR 
SHERIDAN, WY 82801 
Situs Address:  711 ALAMOSA AVE 
Legal: S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E PT OF USRS TR 9D-94A1 

  
 

Account Id:   R0202808 
Parcel Number: 4006137268122 
Owners:  HOOVER RICK J TRUSTEE :RICK J HOOVER FAMILY TRUST DTD 11/01/2012 
Address:   1551 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
Situs Address:  1551 W AVENIDA DE MESILLA 
Legal: S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E MAP 9D TR 95A PART OF TRACT 

 

Account Id:   R0400323 
Parcel Number: 4006137243181 
Owners:   KABO DORIANNE J 
Address: PO BOX 2065 
RUIDOSO, NM 88355 
Situs Address:1 508 N HIGHWAY 28,1516 N HIGHWAY 28 Mesilla 
Legal: S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 11B TR 2 

 

 
 
 
Account Id:    R0401316 
Parcel Number:    4006137325182 
Owners:    BINNS LTD #2 
Address:  2700 E MISSOURI STE 1 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88011 
Situs  Address:  CALLE DE ALVAREZ Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 2 REPLAT NO 1 (BK 22 PG 123-124 - 073641) Lot:   10 
Block:   A S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
Account Id:    R0401608 
Parcel Number:    4006137284147 
Owners:    ZIA TRUST INC CUSTODIAN FOR WW BURKE IRA 
 Address:  4131 CAMINO COYOTE STE A 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88011 
Situs  Address:  CALLE DE ALVAREZ Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 3A REPLAT NO 1 (BK 23 PG 145 - 1035564) Lot:   7A S:   
25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
 



 Account Id:    R0401176 
Parcel Number:    4006137255160 
Owners:    LEAVITT GROUP SOUTHWEST LLC 
 Address:  PO BOX 1027 
CEDAR CITY, UT 84721 
Situs  Address:  CALLE DE ALVAREZ Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 3A (BK 19 PG 124-125 - 9815898) Lot:   2 Block:   A S:   
25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
 
Account Id:    R0225735 
Parcel Number:    4006137204152 
Owners:    SINGER MICHAEL INVESTMENT/BENEFITS TRUSTEE 
:  PEAK TRUST COMPAY AK ADMINISTRATIVE TRUSTEE 
:  HAL AND FRANCINE SINGER REVOCABLE TRUST DTD AUGUST 16, 2007 
 Address:  825 BENHAM STREET 
HAMDEN, CT 06514 
Situs  Address:  1610 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 
Legal:   Subd:   TIERRA VERDE PHASE 1 (BK 18 PG 715-717 - 9714532) Lot:   TRACT-1 S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
 
 
Account Id:    R0221095 
Parcel Number:    4006137198175 
Owners:    HINSA VALLEY CORPORATION ATTN WILLIAM A WALKER JR 
 Address:  PO BOX 2669 
LAS CRUCES, NM 8004-2669 
Situs  Address:   
Legal:   S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E BRM 9D PT OF 83 
 
Account Id:    R0221011 
Parcel Number:    4006137195186 
Owners:    HINSA VALLEY CORPORATION ATTN WILLIAM A WALKER JR 
 Address:  PO BOX 2669 
LAS CRUCES, NM 8004-2669 
Situs  Address:  1710 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 
Legal:   S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E USRS 9D PT OF TR 83 
 
Account Id:    R0401314 
Parcel Number:    4006137295165 
Owners:    CINCO ESTRELLAS LLC 
 Address:  816 CANTERBURY ARC 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
Situs  Address:  1785 CALLE DE FUENTE Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 2 REPLAT NO 1 (BK 22 PG 123-124 - 073641) Lot:   6 
Block:   A S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
 



Account Id:    R0401313 
Parcel Number:    4006137291174 
Owners:    DESERT MIRAGE INC 
 Address:  PO BOX 4080 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88003 
Situs  Address:  CALLE DE FUENTE Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 2 REPLAT NO 1 (BK 22 PG 123-124 - 073641) Lot:   5 
Block:   A S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
Account Id:    R0401312 
Parcel Number:    4006137286182 
Owners:    BUNCH HENRY C & CAROLYN J 
 Address:  PO BOX 1478 
MESILLA, NM 88046 
Situs  Address:  1765 CALLE DE MERCADO Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 2 REPLAT NO 1 (BK 22 PG 123-124 - 073641) Lot:   4 
Block:   A S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
 
Account Id:    R0401311 
Parcel Number:    4006137282197 
Owners:    PRESTON WISCONSIN LP 
 Address:  6600 W TOUHY AVE 
NILES, IL 60714 
Situs  Address:  1755 CALLE DE MERCADO Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 2 REPLAT NO 1 (BK 22 PG 123-124 - 073641) Lot:   3 
Block:   A S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
Account Id:    R0401310 
Parcel Number:    4006137271210 
Owners:    MINER MARCUS 
 Address:  6612 VISTA HERMOSA 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 
Situs  Address:  CALLE DE FUENTE Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 2 REPLAT NO 1 (BK 22 PG 123-124 - 073641) Lot:   2 
Block:   A S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
Account Id:    R0401309 
Parcel Number:    4006137274219 
Owners:    JAMES R HANSEN & CAROL J WORTNER 
 Address:  3150 MCDOWELL RD 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
Situs  Address:  CALLE DE FUENTE Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 2 REPLAT NO 1 (BK 22 PG 123-124 - 073641) Lot:   1 
Block:   A S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
 



Account Id:    R0401240 
Parcel Number:    4006137253258 
Owners:    HACIENDA INVESTMENTS LLC 
 Address:  5140 NIZHONI TRAIL 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
Situs  Address:  1730 TIERRA DE MESILLA Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 1 & 3B REPLAT NO 1 (BK 24 PG 163 - 1627098) Lot:   2 S:   
25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
Account Id:    R0401232 
Parcel Number:    4006137242263 
Owners:    HACIENDA INVESTMENTS LLC 
 Address:  5140 NIZHONI TRAIL 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
Situs  Address:  1730 TIERRA DE MESILLA Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 3B (BK 20 PG 163-164 - 0231702) Lot:   4 Block:   B S:   
25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
 
Account Id :  R0401233 
Parcel Number:  4006137233267 
Owners:  CBE III LLC 
Address:  PO BOX 116 
MESILLA, NM 88046. 
SitusAddress:  MesillaLegalSubd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 3B (BK 20 PG 163-164 - 0231702) 
Lot:   5 Block:   B S:   25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
Account Id:    R0401234 
Parcel Number:    4006137226270 
Owners:    CBE III LLC 
 Address:  PO BOX 116 
MESILLA, NM 88046. 
Situs  Address:  Mesilla 
Legal:   Subd:   MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 3B (BK 20 PG 163-164 - 0231702) Lot:   6 Block:   B S:   
25 T:   23S R:   1E 
 
Account Id:    R0401235 
Parcel Number:    4006137218272 
Owners;  CBE III LLCAddressPO BOX 116 
MESILLA, NM 88046. 
SitusAddressMesillaLegalSubd: MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 3B (BK 20 PG 163-164 - 0231702) Lot: 7 
Block: B S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Account Id:  R0400932 
Parcel Number:  4006137230244 
Owners:  CBE III LLC 
 Address:  PO BOX 116 
MESILLA, NM 88046. 
Situs  Address:  1891 AVENIDA DE MESILLA Mesilla 
Legal:  S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 5 PART OF TR 11B 
 
Account Id:  R0400314 
Parcel Number:  4006137229231 
Owners:  KABO DORIANNE J & STEPHEN L CAMP 
 Address:  PO BOX 2065 
RUIDOSO, NM 88355 
Situs  Address:  1801 S HIGHWAY 28,1799 S HIGHWAY 28 Mesilla 
Legal:  S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 11B TR 3 
 
 
Account Id:  R0401180 
Parcel Number:  4006137230213 
Owners:  HACIENDA INVESTMENTS LTD 
 Address:  5140 NIZHONI TRAIL 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
Situs  Address:  1701 CALLE DEL MERCADO Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: MERCADO DE LA MESILLA PHASE 1 (BK 19 PG 87-88 - 989472) Lot: 1 Block: B S: 25 T: 23S R: 
1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0400270 
Parcel Number:  4006137198287 
Owners:  CLAYSHULTE NANCY L 
 Address:  PO BOX P 
MESILLA, NM 88046 
Situs  Address:  1850 AVENIDA DE MESILLA Mesilla 
Legal:  S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E USRS TR 11B-4 
 
Account Id:  R0400311 
Parcel Number:  4006137228335 
Owners:  TOW LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
 Address:  3150 BOWMAN LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress2011 AVENIDA DE MESILLA MesillaLegalS: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 11B TR 1A 
 
Account Id:  R0400322 
Parcel Number:  4006137241339 
Owners:  LUCERO MARY (ESTATE OF) & JAMES ZAPIEN JR & GLORIA P 
 Address:  PO BOX 222 
MESILLA, NM 88046-0222 
Situs  Address:  2145 AVENIDA DE MESILLA Mesilla 
Legal:  S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 11B TR 17 18B 



 
Account Id:  R0400344 
Parcel Number:  4006137263363 
Owners:  TOWN OF MESILLA 
 Address:  PO BOX 10 
MESILLA, NM 88046 
Situs  Address:  2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: USRS TRACT 11B-18 PLAT NO 1 (BK 18 PG 162 - 9428245) Lot: TR A S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 
11B PT OF TR 18A 
 
Account Id:  R0400980 
Parcel Number4006137299393 
OwnersLAS CRUCES SCHOOL DISTRICT #2Address505 S MAIN STE #249 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88001 
SitusAddress2355 AVENIDA DE MESILLA MesillaLegalS: 25 T: 23S R: 1E USRS TR 11B-19 20 
 
Account Id:  R0401580 
Parcel Number:  4006137312040 
Owners:  MARY ALEXANDER MUSEUM PROPERTY LLC 
 Address:  1912 NEWTON 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88001 
Situs  Address:  W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: EL TRATADO DE MESILLA (BK 22 PG 649 - 0903547) Lot: 6 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0401579 
Parcel Number:  4006137320040 
Owners:  MARY ALEXANDER MUSEUM PROPERTY LLCAddress1912 NEWTON 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88001 
Situs Address:  E BOUTZ RD MesillaLegalSubd: EL TRATADO DE MESILLA (BK 22 PG 649 - 0903547) Lot: 5 
S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
Account Id:  R0400978 
Parcel Number:  4006137346418 
Owners:  JOHN WRIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MARCH 21, 2017 
 Address:  PO BOX 566 
MESILLA, NM 88046 
Situs  Address:  W BOUTZ RD #1-5 Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: PLAT OF SURVEY TOWN OF MESILLA (BK 24 PG 275 - 1729072) Lot: 3 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 
11B TR 27B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Account Id:  R1903435 
Parcel Number:  4006137351406 
Owners:  TORRES ROY V 
:TORRES MERCEDES G 
 Address:  P.O. BOX 391 
MESILLA, NM 88046 
Situs  Address:  1715 W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: PLAT OF SURVEY TOWN OF MESILLA (BK 24 PG 275 - 1729072) Lot: 1 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
USRS 11B-25 PT OF 
 
Account Id:  R0400981 
Parcel Number:  4006137342407 
Owners:  JOHN WRIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MARCH 21, 2017 
 Address:  PO BOX 566 
MESILLA, NM 88046 
Situs  Address:  1717 W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: PLAT OF SURVEY TOWN OF MESILLA (BK 24 PG 275 - 1729072) Lot: 2 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 
11B TR 26 
 
Account Id   R0401020 
Parcel Number   4006137356421 
Owners   MARTINEZ EDWARD & MARTHA J 
Address   2690 BOLT ST 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress   2690 BOLDT ST Mesilla 
Legal   Subd: MESILLA FARMS SUBDIVISION (BK 15 PG 389-390 - 8822094) Lot: 7 Block: D S: 25 T: 23S R: 
1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0401019 
Parcel Number:  4006137365415 
Owners:  TUFTE SCOTT 
 Address:  2680 BOLDT ST 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
Situs  Address:  2680 BOLDT ST Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: MESILLA FARMS SUBDIVISION (BK 15 PG 389-390 - 8822094) Lot: 8 Block: D S: 25 T: 23S R: 
1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0401110 
Parcel Number:  4006137320274 
Owners:  KRUEGER SUSAN A 
Address:  PO BOX 1143 
MESILLA, NM 88046-1143 
SitusAddress:  CALLE TERCERA RD Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: MESILLA GREENS (BK 17 PG 125-126 - 921098) Lot: PT OF LT 4 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
 



Account Id:  R0401219 
Parcel Number:  4006137345348 
Owners:  VELASQUEZ MONICA Y 
Address:  1660 W. BOUTZ RD 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1660 W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: MESILLA GREENS REPLAT NO 1 (BK 19 PG 624 - 0110740) Lot: 2A S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0401113 
Parcel Number:  4006137378269 
Owners:  BINNS DAVID V & TARA G 
Address:  1400 W BOUTZ RD 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005-4069 
SitusAddress:  1400 W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: MESILLA GREENS (BK 17 PG 125-126 - 921098) Lot: PT OF LT 6 S: 25 T: 23S 
 
Account Id:  R0401114 
Parcel Number:  4006137386251 
Owners:  POLONER MATTHEW BAddressPO BOX 681 
MESILLA, NM 88046 
SitusAddress:  W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
LegalSubd: MESILLA GREENS (BK 17 PG 125-126 - 921098) Lot: 7 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0401115 
Parcel Number:  4006137404237 
Owners:  MAYFAIR MANAGEMENT LTD CO 
Address:  PO BOX 1278 
MESILLA, NM 88046-1278 
SitusAddress:  W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
Legal:  Subd: MESILLA GREENS (BK 17 PG 125-126 - 921098) Lot: 8 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
Account Id:  R0400399 
Parcel Number:  4006137420395 
Owners:  LAN LEA INCAddress300 MOTEL BLVD 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005-4005 
SitusAddress:  W BOUTZ RD MesillaLegalS: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 11B TR 24 
 
Account Id:  R0400961 
Parcel Number:  4006137527325 
Owners:  LAN LEA INC 
Address:  300 MOTEL BLVD 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005-4005 
SitusAddress:  W BOUTZ RD Mesilla 
Legal:  S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 11B TR 23A 
 



Account Id:  R0202856 
Parcel Number:  4006137510237 
Owners:  REED AUSTIN B 
:BEANBLOSSOM CYNTHIA L 
Address:  1040 RAINBOW 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1040 RAINBOW DR 
Legal:  Subd: BUENA VISTA ESTATES #4 1551 Lot: TR B1 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0220043 
Parcel Number:  4006137476235 
Owners:  MERRELL FLOYD F & ARACELI D 
Address:  1225 W BOUTZ RD 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1225 W BOUTZ RD 
Legal:  Subd: BUENA VISTA ESTATES #4 1551 Lot: TR D1 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 
 
Account Id:  R0202848 
Parcel Number:  4006137497220 
Owners:  BALLINGER JIM & JUDY 
Address:  1020 RAINBOW DR 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1020 RAINBOW DR 
Legal:  Subd: BUENA VISTA ESTATES #4 1551 Lot: TR A1 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
 

Account Id:  R0202837 
Parcel Number:  4006137487209 
Owners:   ALLEY GENE A & STACY J 
Address:  1000 RAINBOW DR 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005-3833 
Situs Address:  1000 RAINBOWLegal: S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E BRM 9D TR 1 2 103A 103B 

 
Account Id:  R0229044 
Parcel Number:  4006137454208 
Owners:  MARQUEZ JUAN JOSE & ANAHI LORENA 
Address:  1195 PAPILLON LN 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005-3594 
SitusAddress:  1195 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 2 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Account Id:  R0229043 
Parcel Number:  4006137461202 
Owners:  GONZALES RICARDO FLOYD 
:GONALES AMBER RENEE 
Address:  1185 PAPILLON LN 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1185 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 1 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
 
Account Id:  R0229045 
Parcel Number:  4006137445198 
Owners:  AGUIRRE STEPHEN A TRSTEE 
:SURVIVOR'S TRUST A SUB-TRUST CREATED UNDER THE STEPHEN A AGUIRRE AND GRACE AGUIRRE 
TRUST DATED JANUARY 22, 1993 
:BYPASS TRUST A SUB-TRUST CREATED UNDER THE STEPHEN A AGUIRRE AND GRACE AGUIRRE TRUST 
DATED JANUARY 22, 1993 
Address:  1175 PAPILLON LANE 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1175 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 3 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST ¼ 
 
Account Id:  R0229046 
Parcel Number:  4006137441185 
Owners:  BURKE WILLIAM W TRUSTEE WILLIAM W BURKE REVOCABLE TRUST 
Address:  1690 S TELSHOR BLVD 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88011-4889 
SitusAddress:  1165 PAPILLON RD 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 4 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
 
Account Id:  R0229048 
Parcel Number:  4006137437168 
Owners:  STOUT DAVID L & AMANDA K 
Address:  1145 PAPILLON LN 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1145 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 6 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Account Id:  R0229049 
Parcel Number:  4006137427162 
Owners:  AGUIRRE LAND HOLDINGS LLC 
Address:  1175 PAPILLON LANE 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1126 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 7 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
Account Id:  R0229050 
Parcel Number:  4006137414178 
Owners:  ALICANTE ORCHARD LLC 
Address:  1175 PAPILLON LN 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1136 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 8 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
Account Id:  R0229051 
Parcel Number:  4006137402198 
Owners:  FRF TRUST 
Address:  12033 MALVA PL 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89138 
SitusAddress:  1146 PAPILLON LN 
 
 
Account Id:  R0229052 
Parcel Number:  4006137418195 
Owners:  ENCHANTED DESERT HOMES LLC & FRF TRUST 
Address:  PO BOX 2105 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88004 
SitusAddress:  1156 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 10 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
Account Id:  R0229053 
Parcel Number:  4006137420206 
Owners:  FLAMM ROBERT H & DEBBIE K 
Address:  PO BOX 2105 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88004 
SitusAddress:  1166 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 11 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
 
 
 
 



Account Id:  R0229054 
Parcel Number:  4006137429214 
Owners:  SCHMITT HOWARD G 
:SCHMITT ANNE M 
Address:  1176 PAPILLON LN 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1176 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 12 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4  
 
Account Id:  R0229055 
Parcel Number:  4006137437222 
Owners:  SANCHEZ DAWN 
Address:  2010 CORN DRIVE 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88001 
SitusAddress:  1186 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 13 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 
Account Id:  R0229056 
Parcel Number:  4006137447230 
Owners:  ALICANTE ORCHARD LLC 
Address:  1175 PAPILLON LN 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88005 
SitusAddress:  1196 PAPILLON LN 
Legal:  Subd: ALICANTE ORCHARD REPLAT NO 1 (BK 20 PG 487 - 0343632) Lot: 14 S: 25 T: 23S R: 1E 
NORTHEAST 1/4 
 























 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

[SUP20-001] 
 

LETTERS RECEIVED 
(AGAINST) 

 
 
 
 
 

  

















































 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 
ZONE CHANGE 

[Z20-001] 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

  



 
ZONE CHANGE REQUEST 
CASE 061140 (Z20-001) 

 [PZHAC PUBLIC HEARING AND REVIEW] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061140 (Z20-001) – 2424 West Union Avenue, submitted by Dominic Licon for David and Eleanor 
Bustos (property owners); a request for a Zone Change from Rural Farm (RF) to Single Family Residential  
(R-1) for a four acre parcel located at this address.  
 
Description of Request: 
The property in question is located on the southeast corner of the intersection of West Union Avenue and 
Los Arenales Street in Mesilla. The property is immediately surrounded on the north, east, and west by 
properties that are zoned RF, the same as the subject property. (The RF zone requires a minimum lot size of 
five acre.) Immediately to the south, across West Union Avenue, is property that is located outside Town 
limits in Dona Ana County. Further to the east and west along West Union Avenue are properties that are 
zoned Residential/Agricultural (RA). (The RA zone requires am minimum lot size of three acres.) Lots in 
both the RA and the RF zones range in size from about ½ acre in size to over 21 acres in size (Mesilla Verde 
Subdivision).  Although there are a number of lots in the area that are less than the acreages required by their 
respective zoning classifications, the zoning applied to these properties and others along the outskirts of 
Town was done with the intent of encouraging the preservation of larger lots in order to preserve a 
“Greenbelt” around the historic core of the Town, according to the Mayor with reference to the 1972 
Comprehensive Plan for the Town.  The intent was to allow limited development of these properties. 
 
According to the applicant, the four-acre parcel was divided into four one acre lots prior to the adoption of 
the Zoning Code in 1972 (see attached documentation provided by the applicant) and are therefore individual 
buildable lots because they existed prior to the zoning on the property. The applicant would like to build a 
dwelling on one of the lots. 
  
The Town does not believe that the lots were actually subdivided, but were merely separated on the Dona Ana 
County Zoning map for tax purposes, since the maps used by the County were, and still are, primarily used to 
distinguish how different parts of a property are taxed according to Charles Saenz, the County Assessor’s GIS 
supervisor. Additionally, according to the assessor’s office, the County does not recognize the lots as separate 
one-acre lots. Since the property is currently zoned RF, the parcel is considered legal non-conforming by the 
Town and no further development can take place because legal non-conforming uses of land cannot be 
expanded, according to MTC 18.60. 060 (see below). Even if the individual lots were to be recognized, they 
would be considered legal non-conforming and would not be considered buildable because this would be an 
expansion of a legal non-conforming use.  
 
Additionally, as per a legal opinion from the Town Attorney dated April 21, 2020 referring to this property in which 
properties smaller than the required five acres were “created” in the RF zone, the following rationale applies: 
 

The property is zoned RF Rural Farm under Chapter 18.20. The RF zoning requires a minimum area of 5 
acres for "each lot". MTC 18.20.050. 
 
The word "Lot" is defined by the MTC 18.10.020 as follows: "Lot" means a portion of a legally platted 
subdivision that is shown as a lot, tract or parcel of land and held in separate ownership, as shown on the 
record of the County assessor. A legal lot is a parcel that has been divided in accordance with present or past 
zoning and subdivision requirements. (italics added).  
 



 
 
The MTC definition for a "lot", which requires the showing of a "legally platted subdivision".  MTC 
18.10.020. The mere dividing of land is not a "subdivision" within the statutory subdivision law. State ex rel. 
Anaya v. Select Western Lands, Inc., 1979-NMCA-161, 94 N.M. 555, writ quashed, 613 P.2d 425.  
 
The burden is upon an applicant … to demonstrate the existence of a lawful subdivision. The burden is not 
on the Town of Mesilla to research the property or title history for a lawful subdivision.  
 
The policy implications for a lawful subdivision are well established under New Mexico law. Imposition of 
subdivision controls is a classic exercise of state police power to preserve the health, safety and general 
welfare of the community. Udall v. Cresswell, 1998-NMCA-072, 125 N.M. 276, 960 P.2d 818. The purpose 
of subdivision laws is to ensure that planned development is regulated by state, county, and municipal 
authorities so that subdivided land areas do not become a burden on the taxpayers of the state. McGanJ1 v. 
Scott, 2003-NMSC-016, 134 N.M. 32, 72 P.3d 608  

 
It was determined by the Town that the property is not recognized as having been legally subdivided and the property 
is still part of the original five acres, therefore the proposed dwelling can only be allowed as a “Guest House”, and will 
be limited in size to 600 square feet. 
 
If the PZHAC approves the zone change request for R-1 Zoning, but does not recognize the existence of the 
one acre parcels, the applicant will be required to create the one acre parcels through the subdivision process 
as required by Chapter 17 of the Mesilla Town Code (MTC).  
 
A potential issue that the PZHAC will need to address is whether or not approval of this request would result 
in “Spot Zoning”, since there are no other parcels zoned R-1 in the immediate area (see attached definition of 
“spot zoning” from Wikepedia on the internet at: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Spot_zoning). 
 

THE PZHAC WILL NEED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review this request. 
• The zoning code allows this type of zone change request. 
• The application meets the requirements of the Code for a zone change. 
• The requested zone change would not be out of character with the Comprehensive Plan, nor 

will it constitute “spot zoning”. 
• The proposed zoning, as requested, or amended with conditions; will be beneficial to the Town. 
• The proposed zone change meets all other applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Recommend approval to the BOT of the application. 
Recommend approval to the BOT of the application with conditions.  
Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
Reject the application 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
The applicant and his representative will be present electronically at the meeting to answer any questions 
about the request that might arise. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Spot_zoning


Excerpt of Definition of “Spot Zoning” from “Wikipedia” 
[From: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Spot_zoning. ] 

 
Spot zoning is the application of zoning to a specific parcel or parcels of land within a larger zoned area when the 
rezoning is usually at odds with a city's master plan and current zoning restrictions. Spot zoning may be ruled invalid as 
an "arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable treatment" of a limited parcel of land by a local zoning ordinance.[1] While 
zoning regulates the land use in whole districts, spot zoning makes unjustified exceptions for a parcel or parcels within a 
district.[2] 
 
The small size of the parcel is not the sole defining characteristic of a spot zone. Rather, the defining characteristic is the 
narrowness and unjustified nature of the benefit to the particular property owner, to the detriment of a general land 
use plan or public goals. The rezoning may provide unjustified special treatment that benefits a particular owner, while 
undermining the pre-existing rights and uses of adjacent property owners. This would be called an instance of spot 
zoning. On the other hand, a change in zoning for a small land area may not be a spot zone, if it is consistent with, and 
furthers the purposes of the general area plan. 
 
For example, a small zone allowing limited commercial uses such as a corner store within a residential area may not be a 
spot zone, but a carve-out for an industrial use or a night club might be considered a case of spot zoning. In the first 
case, the differing land uses are mutually compatible and supportive. In the latter case, the residential nature of the area 
would be harmed by a conflicting land use. 
 
When the change in zoning does not advance a general public purpose in land use, courts may rule certain instances of 
spot zoning as illegal. The Standard State Zoning Enabling Act states "all such regulations shall be uniform for each class 
or kind of building throughout each district."[3] It may also be an invalid exercise of authority, if spot zoning is not a right 
conferred upon the body by the state's zoning enabling statute, because it deviates from the plan set out by the 
enabling statute.[1] 
 
Special zoning treatment may have a legitimate use, however, such as when a community wishes to have more local 
control of land use. This may occur in a rural county which has no zoning at all, where a village or hamlet may wish to 
maintain its characteristic feel and historic appeal (often to protect tourism), without adding another layer of local 
government and taxes by creating a municipality. The county designates the boundaries (often that of an already 
census-designated place) and maintain regulations through the county commission instead of a separate town council. 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Spot_zoning


����������
���	
������
��
�	�

�

������			���������
��	���

���

����
 !�
"�#!$%&
'( )*!*+�,
-*.*+*!/*
(�01
234356
237859
:;<3=
>�

����
���?@
AB638

C74D3=


EFGH
I38J74
IKK83LL3
L
MNDB6;
IKK83LL
ONJ

B6L
(�0
PQ*R*1
 S	��@T� U��
V��� W�	��
	�
X�	�����	�

�� ��
Y���@
��������� ��
Z@	�@
��������� �����
���������
��
������� ����
�����T
��������� �@��	
Y���@[�T�
\��
�@

]@@�	T
̂	�
_̀@��[
��

 //�#!$
'#Ra*+b
cFH
FFddG


e�+/*,
'#Ra*+b
HFFdG
fgffEfHg


hi!*+b
jk2:l2
mICnm

o
ApAIqlc


(�r,
 ss+*11b
EHEH
t

kqnlq
ICA

u#asrvr1r�!b
 e+�0*+$%
 ss +*11b
EHE
H
t
kqnlq

ICA
  /+*1b
H
w7<Lp3x3BK

mNB7

y z









+

1OO FEET

David & Eleanor Bustos
2424W. Union Avenue
Las Cruces, NM 88005-4311

1. Margaret Z. Brunk
8. 3928 Rodeo Road

santa Fe, NM 87505-4817

NOTIFICATION MAP
220-ooL

2. Charles W. Jr. & Diane A. Rogers

PO Box 531
Las Cruces, NM 88005

3. Christopher M. & Mary G. Canavan
2357 W. Union Avenue
Las Cruces, NM 88005

4. Blue Heron Enterprises LLC

5. 2357 W. Union Avenue
Las Cruces, NM 88005

6. James A. Stein - Trustee
The Stein Family Trust
2419 Union Avenue
Las Cruces, NM 88005

7. Jack [. & Mary C. Ruttle
2457 W. Union Avenue
Las Cruces, NM 88005

i-- nt*

\
#,

1;. "&.

%:@"
z 1

M

F

PROPERTY OWNERS



of ffrasilla- New M6x,iao

November 1,2020

Dear Property Owner:

ln accordance with the Town of fi/lesilla regulations regarding ZONE CHANGES, we are notifying
you as a neighboring property owner that the Town of l/esilla PLANNING AND HISTORICAL
APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) will be holding a Public Hearing on @dqtL
November 16. 2020 at 3:00 p.m. VIA TELECONFERENCE 1-346-248-7799, Meeting lD: 603
754 4231, Passcode: 193857.

The purpose of the hearing will be to take public comments on an application for a Zone
Change from Rural Farm (RF) to Single Family Residentia! Zone (R-1) for a four acre parcel
zoned RF located at2424 West Union Avenue in the Town of Mesilla, NM.

Anyone who is concerned with this matter or has any questions should contact me, or may
address the PZHAC at the Public Hearing, or should send a written response to:

Town of lt/lesilla
Larry Shannon

Community Development Department
PO Box 10

Mesilla, NM 88046

Letters must be received before the Public Hearing. ln addition to mailing the letter, comments
may be e-mailed to Larry Shannon at larrys@mesillaNlVl.gov. You may also contact me at 575-
524-3262 or 57 5-288-5357.

Sincerely,

?
Larry Shannon
Mesilla Community Development Coordinator
Town of Mesilla
Office: (575) 524-3262 ext. 104
Cell: (575) 288-5357
Fax: (575) 541-6327
E-mail: larry@mesillanm.gov

,,,j

fow[,
i








	ZONE CHANGE REQUEST.pdf
	Item:
	Description of Request:
	THE PZHAC WILL NEED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL:
	PZHAC OPTIONS:
	PZHAC ACTION:

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Special use permit REQUEST.pdf
	Item:
	Description of Request:
	THE PZHAC WILL NEED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL:
	PZHAC OPTIONS:
	PZHAC ACTION:

	11.16.20 PZHAC ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL.pdf
	Item:
	Description of Work Done:
	Consistency with the Code:
	VIEW OF THE PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PARIAN




